Mountain Vista High School School Site Council

May 11, 2016 4:30 PM Mountain Vista High School 1901 Clinton Room 105 Madera, CA 93638

- 1. Welcome & Introductions –Mrs. Anderson started the meeting by welcoming everyone and thanking them for their attendance.
- 2. Call to Order- The meeting was called to order at 4:35 and a quorum was established with 9 elected members present.
- 3. Adoption of the Agenda- . A motion was made by Mrs. Huerta to adopt the budget as is. Mrs. Alcott made a 2nd. The motion passed unanimously.
- 4. Public Input During the public input portion of the meeting, Mr. Avitia said he wanted to acknowledge and celebrate Rigoberto Santiago's accomplishment in winning the congressional art competition. Mr. Avitia also said he wanted to note the accomplishment of the school's basketball team winning the May 10th tournament. Mrs. Anderson also said that she was pleased with how the tournament went because all the schools were well behaved and the day went well.
- 5. Reading & Approval of Minutes of February 24, 2016.- all school site council members were passed out a copy of the minutes for the February 24, 2016 meeting. The minutes were reviewed. Mr. Avitia made a motion to approve the minutes as is and Lizette Ruelas made a 2nd. The minutes were approved unanimously.

6. New Business

1. Review and Approval of Single Plan for Student Achievement with Budget-Mrs. Anderson review the Single Plan for Student Achievement. Mrs. Anderson explained the goals and the budget. She reminded those present that the school was limited in things they could spend categorical funds on. Karla Sotelo asked about the outside tables. She reminded the group that the coating on the tables was cracking. Mrs. Anderson explained that the table would have replaced using general funds. Mrs. Alcott asked about increasing the hours of the parent liaison and it was explained by Mrs. Anderson that it turned out that there was not enough money to increase the hours due to the cost of benefits. Mr. Avitia made a motion to approve the Single Plan for Student Achievement and the Single Plan Budget as is. A 2nd was made by Mrs. Alcott. The Single Plan and Budget were approved unanimously.

 Approval of Parent representative for Parent Advisory Committee – Mrs. Anderson reminded the council that they were looking for a parent advisory committee member for the 2016-2017 school year. Dolores Torres, Marco Torres' mother would like to put her name forward to be the Parent Advisory Committee member for Mountain Vista for the 2016-2017 school year. A motion for approval of Mrs. Torres was made by Mrs. Huerta and a 2nd was made by Mr. Avitia. The motion carried unanimously.

7. Old Business

- End of Year –Important Dates- Mrs. Anderson reported on some important upcoming events. The senior trip is scheduled for May 26th. The Dollars for Scholars award night is Wednesday May 18th.
- 2. After School Program Update After School Program reported a successful trip to Alcatraz on April 29th. They also reported that would be having another trip to the Exploratorium coming up on June 3rd.
- 7. Next Meeting will be in September of the 2016-2017 school year.
- 9. Adjournment At 5:08 pm a motion was made to adjournment by Mr. Avitia. There was 2nd made by Lizette Ruelas. The motion carried unanimously.